
Addendum #1 RFP 2021-06 CSG-Fuel Supplier 

Questions and Answers CSG RFP- Fuel Supplier 

  

1. Is your jet straight or blended?  

 Premixed 

2. What credit terms are you looking for from your supplier and what are your current terms?  

 10 days product received fuel EFT Draft 

 Payment must be paid within 48 hours fuel sales  

3. What are your current lease payments for your refuelers?  

 2–3000-gal Jet Refuelers $1100.00 each 

 1–1000-gal Avgas Refueler $475.00 

4. Your RFP states gas driven for the Jet and Avgas refuelers.  Would you accept diesel driven?  

 We would prefer gas driven only 

5. What company performs the maintenance on your refuelers and are you satisfied with their 
performance?  

 Flightways does not have a dedicated company that performs maintenance on the trucks 

6. What terminals, or locations, is your jet and avgas currently supplied from?  

 Jet is from Doraville, Birmingham, or North Augusta and 100LL is typically out of Panama City, Fl 

7. The RFP states you would prefer trucks being within 5 years new would you be willing to except 
loner trucks while new trucks are being built to your specifications?  

Yes, if they will be here within 6 months of the contract start date and Flightways signage on the 
side of all trucks.  Also, if problems occur with the loner trucks you would be willing to swap 
them out within 24 hours. 

8. Do you currently have any type of tank monitoring system?  

 No, we only have clock gauges 

9. How many gallons do you want the invoice to be priced for?  

 One gallon 

10. Can you clarify the date of pricing you are looking for?  

 We are looking for the week of Tuesday April 27th, 2021 



11. Is Veeder Root the only acceptable tank monitoring system or would others with similar 
capabilities be accepted?  

 Yes, others that have similar capabilities would be accepted 

12. Do we currently have a quote on a skully system to be installed?  

 No, we do not currently have a quote on a skully system 

13. What kind of signage will be used for the new fuel provider? On the building, on a pole?  

 We would prefer on the building, but pole would be acceptable 

14. Could you provide a breakdown of your fuel (i.e., contract gallons, airline gallons, retail gallons, 
military, etc.)?  

 Dated from July 1, 2016 to Present 

 Avgas 100LL - 399,279 

 Avgas 100LL - Government - 870 

 Jet A - Airline - 992,845 

 Jet A - Retail - 721,999 

 Jet A - Contract - 873,373 

 Jet A - Government - 230,644 


